



## Kevin Kapisak

WRT, FSRT, OSHA

### Managing Partner

#### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (860) 597-4175

**Email:** kevin.kapisak@yagroup.com

#### Locations

Springfield, MA  
Greenville, NC  
Asheville, NC  
New York, NY  
Wilmington, NC  
Providence, RI  
Columbia, SC  
Virginia Beach, VA  
Myrtle Beach, SC  
Boston, MA  
Baltimore, MD  
Charlotte, NC  
Charleston, SC  
Hartford, CT  
Philadelphia, PA  
Burlington, VT  
Warwick, RI  
Raleigh, NC  
Washington, DC  
Bangor, ME  
Richmond, VA

## Biography

Kevin Kapisak joined YA Group in 2015. Since 2000, Kevin has focused his career entirely on the field of construction, real estate, and property claims. He has spent time out in the field, classroom, and in various upper management roles on major construction projects ranging from \$1M to \$365M. While most of Kevin's experience has been managing complex construction projects and claims, he has also personally invested in dilapidated early 1900s single and multi-family properties that and has enjoyed restoring them to their original glory. As Managing Partner, his role capitalizes on his vast experience by leading a team of consultants specializing in scheduling, estimating, and coordinating outside specialty consultants to evaluate large and complex losses. Kevin's diverse knowledge from the construction management, real estate, and insurance claims perspective gives him a unique and progressive vision in the scoping, reporting, estimating, and investigating property damage losses for YA Group clients.

## Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- OSHA | Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- High Rise - New Construction | Builder's Risk | \$25M
- High End Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$1.5M
- Historical Church | Fire/Smoke | \$3.5M
- Apartment Buildings | Builder's Risk | \$50M
- Various Schools | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.5M
- High End Hotel Resort - International | Hurricane | \$5M
- Medical Office Building | Fire/Smoke | \$1M
- High End Hotel Resort - International | Hurricane | \$20M
- High End Hotel Resort - International | Hurricane | \$15M

## Professional Experience

- 2019 - Current | Managing Partner | YA Group
- 2015 - 2019 | Senior Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2013 - 2015 | Project Superintendent | Consigli Construction Company
- 2007 - 2013 | Project Manager and Project Superintendent | Turner Construction Company
- 2003 - 2007 | Carpenter | GAP Construction
- 2000 - 2003 | Residential Carpenter | Jaques Construction - High-end homes

## Education

- Central Connecticut State University - Bachelor of Science - Construction Management

